Klein, Ranell, EMNRD

From: Good, Linda <Linda.Good@dvn.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 9:10 AM

To: Klein, Ranell, EMNRD

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Cotton Draw Unit 272H - Completion Packet

| must have had a bad sundry day. The 5 " should have been on the Frac Sundry, but | missed it. PT to 1500 psi for 30
min, good test.

Thank you,

Linda Good

Regulatory Compliance Specialist

Devon Energy Corporation

Devon Energy Center-Tower - OKDEC 30.328

333 West Sheridan Avenue Oklahoma City OK 73102-5015
405-552-6558

linda.good@dvn.com
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From: Klein, Raneli, EMNRD [mailto:Ranell.Klein@state.nm.us)

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 10:05 AM

To: Good, Linda <Linda.Good@dvn.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Cotton Draw Unit 272H - Completion Packet

No pressure test on 5-1/2” casing either — help!

Rusty Klein

Office Administrator

Oil Conservation Division — District Il
575-748-1283 — extension 109
Ranell.Klein@state.nm.us

From: Good, Linda [mailto:Linda.Good@dvn.com]

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 9:02 AM

To: Klein, Ranell, EMNRD <Ranell.Klein@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Cotton Draw Unit 272H - Completion Packet

3/ ‘¢
Sorry | missed putting that in the sundry. PT csg to 1500 psi for 30 min, good test. Will thisdo? -~ /3 8 W

Thank you,

Linda Good
Regulatory Compliance Specialist



Devon Energy Corporation

Devon Energy Center-Tower - OKDEC 30.328

333 West Sheridan Avenue Oklahoma City OK 73102-5015
405-552-6558

linda.good@dvn.com

"
R

devon

From: Klein, Ranell, EMNRD [mailto:Ranell.Klein@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 9:58 AM

To: Good, Linda <Linda.Good@dvn.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL) RE: Cotton Draw Unit 272H - Completion Packet

| did not see a pressure test on 13-3/8" casing — help!

Rusty Klein

Office Administrator

Oil Conservation Division — District Il
575-748-1283 — extension 109
Ranell.Klein@state.nm.us

From: Good, Linda [mailto:Linda.Good@dvn.com]

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 8:57 AM

To: Klein, Ranell, EMNRD <Ranell.Klein@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Cotton Draw Unit 272H - Completion Packet

Great!

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

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 9:43 AM

To: Good, Linda <Linda.Good@dvn.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Cotton Draw Unit 272H - Completion Packet

Got it!



